OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

May 1, 1968 3/4?

Mr. Charles B. Gillespie, Jr.
P. 0. Box 1179
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Sir:

Re your application dated April 29 to commingle
production on your State "A" Lease in Lea County, New
Mexico.

Please file your application in accordance with
the provisions of Rule 303 (b) of the Commission Rules
and Regulations. Also, inasmuch as this is a state
lease, you must have the consent of the Commissioner
of Public Lands for the State of New Mexico.

Upon receipt of the requried items, we will be
happy to process your application.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL 8. NUTTER
Chief Engineer "
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